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From: Graduate and Postdoctoral Studies <university.announcements@usask.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, May 14, 2025 3:35 PM
Subject: CGPS Operational Bulletin #52

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

Upcoming Deadlines 
May. 26: Tri-Council Michael Smith Foreign Study Supplement Program - Application 
Deadline 

Upcoming Events 
May. 22: Graduate Faculty Council  

 

Updates 
Upcoming graduate recruitment fairs 

Graduate Chairs, USask's central recruitment team has compiled a list of upcoming 
graduate recruitment fairs that offer valuable opportunities to engage with students 
actively considering graduate education pathways. While the recruitment team will not be 
attending these events, they encourage you to register if you wish to explore these 
opportunities independently. 
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 UBC Okanagen: Tuesday, September 23 | expression of interest to attend 
 UBC Vancouver: Wednesday, September 24 | expression of interest to attend 
 MacEwan University: Wednesday, October 8 | registration 
 York University: Thursday, October 9 | registration 

New programs and major revisions for the 2026-27 Catalogue 

To ensure there is sufficient time for approvals to be completed, academic units developing 
new programs or major revisions to programs should notify CGPS of the program 
development by September 1, 2025. Please notify Chelsea Smith, Academic Affairs 
Specialist, via email at gradprograms.academicaffairs@usask.ca. 

Follow the links below for more information about: 

 New Programs: Development, Approvals and Deadlines 
 Major Program Revisions: Development, Approvals and Deadlines 
 Minor program revisions, course changes, new course proposals, etc. 

Defence Process Reminder 

A few helpful tips on ensuring smooth processing of defence memos: 

 CV of External Examiner (external to USask) must contain list of grads that they have 
supervised 

 Progress report must be entered 
 Minutes for the candidacy must be entered 

Spring Convocation 2025 

Thank you for reviewing and confirming graduating student records, and for signing up to 
volunteer at the convocation. We look forward to seeing you during the convocation week, 
June 2 - June 6. An email will be sent out to the volunteers with details closer to the event. 

 June 2, 2PM: Education 
 June 3, 9AM: Arts and Science, Office of the Provost, School of Public Health 
 June 3, 2PM: Arts and Science, School of Environment and Sustainability, Johnson 

Shoyama School of Public Policy 
 June 4, 9AM: Edwards School of Business, Law 
 June 4, 2PM: Agriculture and Bioresources, Veterinary Medicine 
 June 5, 9AM: Kinesiology, Medicine, Pharmacy and Nutrition 
 June 5, 2PM: Dentistry, Nursing 
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 June 6, 9AM: Engineering 

Spring 2025 Grad Admin Forum 

Please join us on May 29th from 9:30AM to 11:00AM in Room 112, ESB. If you have not 
received an invitation, please reach out to Shakiba Jalal. 

Funding Announcement | Saskatchewan Pulse Crop Development Board 
Jacques Memorial Fellowship 

Those wishing to be considered for the 2025-26 Saskatchewan Pulse Crop Development 
Board Don Jacques Memorial Fellowship must apply through the application portal. 

Eligibility:  

 Incoming and continuing graduate students who will be registered in a thesis/based 
program at the University of Saskatchewan for the 2025-26 academic year; 

 Students who, as of September 1, 2025, have completed no more than 12 months 
(master's) or 36 months (doctoral) in their graduate program; 

 Students conducting research on pulse crop development. 

Value: $20,000 for one year. 

Deadline: May 31, 2025 

More information and information 
here: https://agbio.usask.ca/students/graduate/graduate-
scholarships.php#Academicscholarships 

Questions about this award can be directed to Danielle Baron, manager research and 
graduate studies. 

 

This bulletin was delivered to CGPS staff, Graduate Administrators, Graduate Chairs and 
Graduate Associate Deans. 
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